

From: Denise Antolini a [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Julia Olson Sheraton Invoice
Date: January 26, 2020 at 22:32
To: Julissa Rosales [REDACTED]
Cc: Loretta Reinersmann [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] Susan Carey s [REDACTED]

Thank you everyone - I spoke with Julia today - we are very excited about her visit and participation.
I know she is grateful, as am I, for all your teamwork that makes her visit possible!
Best,
Denise

Denise Antolini, Professor of Law
Association Dean for Academic Affairs (2011-2019), On Sabbatical Spring 2020
William S. Richardson School of Law, University of Hawai'i at Mānoa
2485 Dole Street - Clinical Building, Room 207D, Honolulu, Hawai'i, USA 96822
[REDACTED]
Deputy Chair, World Commission on Environmental Law
International Union for the Conservation of Nature (IUCN)



On Wed, Jan 22, 2020 at 12:59 PM Julissa Rosales [REDACTED] > wrote:
Thank you very much!

Julissa

On Wed, Jan 22, 2020 at 2:50 PM Loretta Reinersmann [REDACTED] wrote:

Hello Julissa,

My understanding is that ELI is covering Ms. Olson's travel up to \$860. I will prepare a check request for that amount payable Our Children's Trust; [REDACTED]. Please let me know if you have any questions.

--Loretta



Loretta S. Reinersmann, CPA
Vice President, Finance & Administration

THE ENVIRONMENTAL LAW INSTITUTE

1730 M Street NW, Suite 700; Washington DC 20036

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



From: Julissa Rosales <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:26 PM
To: Loretta Reinersmann [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
Subject: Julia Olson Sheraton Invoice

External Email - If suspicious, please [REDACTED]

Hi Loretta,

My name is Julissa and I work with OCT helping to arrange travel. I was forwarded your email. Unfortunately, Brittany Dalberg is no longer with Our Children's Trust and has moved on in her career.

Attached is the invoice sent by the hotel. When speaking with the hotel group booking agent she informed me that the portion Julia is being asked to cover will not show. Julia is responsible for 3 nights at \$349.49 including the room rates and tax this totals to \$1,048.47. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,

—

Julissa Rosales

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Join the #youthvgov movement at www.youthvgov.org



[REDACTED]

This message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

—

Julissa Rosales

Office Administrator & Bookkeeping Assistant

[Our Children's Trust](#)

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

From: Julissa Rosales [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Julia Olson Sheraton Invoice
Date: January 22, 2020 at 12:59
To: Loretta Reinersmann [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]

Thank you very much!

Julissa

On Wed, Jan 22, 2020 at 2:50 PM Loretta Reinersmann [REDACTED] > wrote:

Hello Julissa,

My understanding is that ELI is covering Ms. Olson's travel up to \$860. I will prepare a check request for that amount payable Our Children's Trust; [REDACTED]. Please let me know if you have any questions.

--Loretta



Loretta S. Reinersmann, CPA
Vice President, Finance & Administration

THE ENVIRONMENTAL LAW INSTITUTE

1730 M Street NW, Suite 700; Washington DC 20036

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



From: Julissa Rosales [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:26 PM
To: Loretta Reinersmann [REDACTED]
Subject: Julia Olson Sheraton Invoice

External Email - If suspicious, please contact [REDACTED]

Hi Loretta,

My name is Julissa and I work with OCT helping to arrange travel. I was forwarded your email. Unfortunately, Brittany Dalberg is no longer with Our Children's Trust and has moved on in her career.

Attached is the invoice sent by the hotel. When speaking with the hotel group booking agent she informed me that the portion Julia is being asked to cover will not show. Julia is responsible for 3 nights at \$349.49 including the room rates and tax this totals to \$1,048.47. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,

--

1 12 -- 0 - 1 -

Julissa Rosales

Office Administrator & Bookkeeping Assistant

[Our Children's Trust](#)

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]

This message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

--

Julissa Rosales

Office Administrator & Bookkeeping Assistant

[Our Children's Trust](#)

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]

This message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

From: Loretta Reinersmann re [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Julia Olson Sheraton Invoice
Date: January 22, 2020 at 12:50
To: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



Hello Julissa,

My understanding is that ELI is covering Ms. Olson's travel up to \$860. I will prepare a check request for that amount payable Our Children's Trust; [REDACTED]. Please let me know if you have any questions.

--Loretta



Loretta S. Reinersmann, CPA
Vice President, Finance & Administration

THE ENVIRONMENTAL LAW INSTITUTE
1730 M Street NW, Suite 700; Washington DC 20036
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



From: Julissa Rosales <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 5:26 PM
To: Loretta Reinersmann [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Subject: Julia Olson Sheraton Invoice

External Email - If suspicious, please contact [REDACTED]

Hi Loretta,

My name is Julissa and I work with OCT helping to arrange travel. I was forwarded your email. Unfortunately, Brittany Dalberg is no longer with Our Children's Trust and has moved on in her career.

Attached is the invoice sent by the hotel. When speaking with the hotel group booking agent she informed me that the portion Julia is being asked to cover will not show. Julia is responsible for 3 nights at \$349.49 including the room rates and tax this totals to \$1,048.47. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,

--

Julissa Rosales
Office Administrator & Bookkeeping Assistant
[Our Children's Trust](#)
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



This message may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, disclosure or distribution by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.